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POLICE & CRIME COMMISSIONER VIR '

Our Ref: 6541/19
18 September 2019
Dear

Re: Request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA)

Thank you for your request for information, which was received by the Nottinghamshire
Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner on 4 September 2019.

INFORMATION REQUESTED
Please could you provide me with the following information:

Your temporary spend for all admin, clerical, business operations eg: cleaners, maintenance,
call handlers, and catering staff etc in the last 12 months?

Which agencies you used for temp and perm recruitment in the last 12 months?
Do you recruit via a PSL, master vendor or Vendor neutral managed service?

RESPONSE

Under S 1 (1) (a) of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA), | can confirm that the
Nottinghamshire Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner does hold the information you
have requested.

Please find below answers to your questions:-

The Nottinghamshire Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner has not used any
agencies for recruitment in the last 12 months.

If you would like to obtain this information in relation to Nottinghamshire Police, their contact
details are provided below:

Nottinghamshire Police
Freedom of Information
Sherwood Lodge
Arnold

Nottingham

NG5 8PP

E-mail Freedomofinformation@nottinghamshire.pnn.police.uk

The Nottinghamshire Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner
Arnot Hill House, Arnot Hill Park, Arnold, Nottingham NGs 6LU

T 0115844 5998 F 0115 844 5081

E nopcc@nottinghamshire.pnn.police.uk W www.nottinghamshire.pcc.police.uk



| would like to take this opportunity to thank you for your interest in the Nottinghamshire
Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner.

Should you have any further enquiries concerning this matter, please write or contact the
Freedom of Information Officer on telephone number 0115 8445998 or e-mail
nopcc@nottinghamshire.pnn.police.uk.

Yours sincerely

L*)ﬁ Lo

Lisa Gilmour
Business Support Manager
Nottinghamshire Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner



